



**JENNIFER
MCKELVIE**

City Councillor
Scarborough-Rouge
Park
Ward 25

January 19, 2022

Re: EC27.9 Award of Request for Proposal Document Number 3002340572 to Multiple Suppliers for the Provision of Short-Term Accommodations for Shelter Clients Through the Use of Hotel, Motel, and/or Approved Equivalent Operators

Dear Economic and Community Development (ECDC) Committee,

The Lido Motel located at 4674 Kingston Road has been housing families in Scarborough-Rouge Park as part of the City's emergency shelter program. My office shares the concerns we have heard from residents and neighbours about the cleanliness and safety of the property. Cleanliness concerns include garbage in the hallways and on the property, pests inside the rooms and a general disrepair of the suites. Safety concerns relate to past fires on the property, as well as concerns from neighbours about noise late in the evening.

I am hopeful you will advance my recommendation that the Shelter, Support and Housing Administration report back to ECDC on how the cleanliness, security and safety of the Lido Motel will be addressed through this contract renewal, in advance of entering into any agreement.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. That the Shelter, Support and Housing Administration report back to the Economic and Community Development Committee on the cleanliness, security, and safety of the property, and proposed improvements, before entering into an agreement with Lido Motel.

Sincerely,

Jennifer McKelvie
Toronto City Councillor, Ward 25 Scarborough – Rouge Park
Councillor_McKelvie@toronto.ca
416-338-3771